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Fwd: Your Complaint with the U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights--
OCR #08-21-2020

1 message

From: "Welker, Lori"

Date: November 16, 2020 at 3:10:08 PM PST

To: |

Subject: Your Complaint with the U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights--OCR #08-21-
2020

Hello, Ms. Collins,

| am the attorney assigned to your complaint you filed with the U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil
Rights (OCR), OCR Docket #08-21-2020. | would like to schedule a time to have a phone interview with
you to get additional information related to your complaint. Would you please let me know if you are
available at any of the times below, and if so, please let me know the specific time that works for you? If
these times below do not work, would you please suggest some times that might work for you? Thank you.

All times below are local Denver/Mountain time.

Wednesday, November 18: at 9:00am

Thursday, November 19: anytime between 8:30am-10:30am or at 3:15pm
Friday, November 20: anytime between 9:00am and 1:00pm

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Lori Welker

Lori Helton Welker
Office for Civil Rights, U.S. Department of Education

1244 Speer Blvd., Suite 300, Denver, CO 80204

Direct dial: 303.844.0198 | Fax: 303.844.4303
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